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Howard County Government, Calvin Ball County Executive   www.howardcountymd.gov 

August 30, 2021 
Scott Rouck 
Chesapeake Realty Partners 
4750 Owings Mills Blvd. 
Owings Mills, MD 21117 
 
Sent via email to scott@chesapeakerealtypartners.com 
 
RE: WP-21-147 Cedar Creek Suspension Bridge and Trail (SDP-19-025) 

    
Dear Mr. Rouck, 
 

This letter is to inform you that your request for alternative compliance to the Howard County Subdivision and 
Land Development Regulations for the subject project was reviewed. 
 

On August 27, 2021 and pursuant to Section 16.104, the Director of the Department of Planning and Zoning, 
considered and approved your request for alternative compliance with respect to Sections 16.156(l)&(m) of the 
Subdivision and Land Development Regulations to request a 6-month extension to pay all required fees, execute 
developer’s agreements, and submit the site development plan Mylars to the Department of Planning and Zoning for SDP-
19-025.  

 
 The Department of Planning and Zoning hereby determines that you have demonstrated to its satisfaction that 
strict enforcement of Sections 16.156(l)&(m) would result in an unreasonable hardship or practical difficulty. This 
determination is made with consideration of your alternative compliance application and the one (1) item you were 
required to address, pursuant to Section 16.104(a)(1): 
 

1. Unreasonable hardship or practical difficulties may result from strict compliance with the regulations. 
Cedar Creek development was awarded the Community Enhancing Floating (CEF) zoning designation through the 
rezoning process based on community enhancements and improvements the development would provide. One 
community enhancement is the construction of a bridge and trail system that connects the residential 
developments to the north of the Cedar Creek development with the Robinson Nature Center. The trail will 
traverse over multiple off-site parcels and requires construction of a bridge over the Middle Patuxent River. The 
design, development and dedication of the bridge and trail system has been coordinated with the Department of 
Recreation and Parks, and the extension will provide the developer more time to finalize the design details and 
financing of the bridge.  
 
Denial of the request would create an unreasonable hardship since extensions were granted to other project 
teams that were actively working on design updates and County submissions but were unavoidably impacted by 
COVID process related delays and uncertainty.  In addition, strict compliance with the regulations would require 
the applicant to submit a new site development plan.  This resubmitted site development plan would match the 
current as it was approved and complies with County development regulations.  Approval of the alternative 
compliance promotes efficiency of the plan review process. 
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Approval of this Alternative Compliance is subject to the following conditions: 

  
1. The developer must complete the developer’s agreements, pay fees, post financial obligations and submit the 

site development plan original to the Department of Planning and zoning within 180-days of the alternative 
compliance approval (on or before February 23, 2022). 

 
Indicate this alternative compliance petition file number, request, section of the regulations, action, conditions of 

approval, and date on all related plats, and site development plans, and building permits.  This requested alternative 
compliance will remain valid for the time period specified in the conditions of approval. 

  
If you have any questions, please contact Julia Sauer at (410) 313-2350 or email at jsauer@howardcountymd.gov.    

 
Sincerely, 

 
 
 

Anthony Cataldo, AICP, Chief 

Division of Land Development 
AC/js 
cc: Research 
 DED 
 DLD - Julia Sauer 
 Real Estate Services 
 Vogel Engineering + Timmons Group – rob.vogel@timmons.com 
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